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Schaffer, Michael

From: Michelle Haynes <mhaynes@afdo.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 1:37 PM
To: Schaffer, Michael
Subject: Food Safety Culture for Regulators Training_Application Status

Dear Michael,   
 
Thank you for applying for the Food Safety Culture for Regulators Training with Frank Yiannas.  
 
We would like to inform you that your application has been approved! Please refer to details below.  
 
Course Details: 
Date: January 3-4, 2024 
Time: 8:00AM-5:00PM Central Time (Daily)  
 
Location:   

Hotel Kansas City 
1228 Baltimore Avenue  
Kansas City, Missouri 64105 United States 
Room Block: https://www.hyatt.com/en-US/group-booking/MCIJD/G-WKGQ 
Cut-Off: December 1, 2023 
Rate: $123 

 
Registration: https://events.blackthorn.io/3ji4tc6/4a3f7yDeVt  

 Member Rate: $300  
Note! We noticed that you are not currently an AFDO member. If you would like to join/renew 
to receive the member rate, click this link: https://events.blackthorn.io/en/3ji4tc6/afdo-
membership-2024-4a3f7yEY3R/overview . Once your membership is active, we’ll send you the 
discount code to receive the reduced rate.  Otherwise, please select the non-member fee.   

 Non-Member Rate: $1,200  
 

Closest Airport:  
 Kansas City International Airport (MCI): 19 miles from hotel 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions, thanks! 
 
Michelle Haynes 
Meetings and Alliances Coordinator 
Association of Food & Drug Officials 
mhaynes@afdo.org  
 
Connect. Share. Impact. Protect. 
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CAUTION: 
This email originated from outside of the organizaƟon. 'mhaynes@afdo.org' Do not click links, open aƩachments, or 
respond unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please forward suspicious emails to the IT 
Service Desk. 

 


